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Form Information

First Step: Change the text in the [brackets] so it looks like this: CRIM 101 Intro to Criminology-NewCrs-2015-08-10

Second Step:  Click save on bottom right

Third Step: Make sure the word " " is in yellow at the top of the proposalDRAFT

Fourth Step: Click on  and start completing the template.  When exiting or done, click save on bottom rightEDIT CONTENTS

When ready to submit click on the workflow icon and hit approve.  It will then move to the chair as the next step in the workflow.

Please direct any questions to curriculum-approval@iup.edu
 

*Indicates a required field

Proposer* Timothy J. Runge Proposer Email* trunge@iup.edu

Contact Person* Timothy J. Runge Contact Email* trunge@iup.edu

Proposing Department/Unit* EDSP Contact Phone* 724 357.3788

(A) Course 
Prefix*

 See the Registrar's List of Unavailable Course Numbers at http://www.iup.edu/WorkArea/linkit.aspx?
LinkIdentifier=id&ItemID=129323

EDSP

(B) Course 
Number*

If Dual Listed, enter both course numbers

945

(C) Course 
Title*

Clinical Supervision in Psychology

(D) Course 
Level* graduate-level

(E) Cross 
Listed*

Dual Listed = Courses listed at two levels, such as undergraduate and graduate, masters and doctoral, etc. Cross Listed = Course 
has more than one prefix such as GEOG/RGPL 233

NO

 

If YES, with:

(F) Variable 
Credit* NO

 

If YES, enter the number of credits:

(G) Variable 
Title* NO

 

If YES, enter the title(s):

(H) Number of 
Credits*

 

Class Hours:  3.0

Lab Hours:  0

Credits:3.0
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Brief Course Outline Give an outline of sufficient detail to communicate the course content to faculty across campus.  It is not necessary 
to include specific readings, calendar or assignments

As outlined by the federal definition of a "credit hour", the following should be a consideration regarding student 
work - For every one hour of classroom or

direct faculty instruction, there should be a minimum of two hours of out of class student work.

 

Rationale for Proposal (Required Questions from CBA)

How is/are the instructor(s) 
qualified

in the Distance Education 
delivery

method as well as the 
discipline?

 

For each outcome in the 
course, describe
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http://www.iup.edu/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=181694


  For both new and revised courses, please attach (see the program education coordinator):

The Overall Program Assessment Matrix
The Key Assessment Guidelines
The Key Assessment Rubric

  File Modified

No files shared here yet.

 Drag and drop to upload or browse for files

Narrative Description of the

Required Content

How the proposal relates to the Education Major

 

For Deans Review

Are Resources Available/Sufficient for this Course?

 

Is the Proposal Congruent with the College Mission?

 

Has the Proposer Attempted to Resolve Potential Conflicts with Other Academic Units?

 

Comments:
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